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APPENDIX F4

Seventeenth Faculty Senate

UNIBETSEDAT GUAHAN

MEMORANDUM (Log No. 5925)

To:

23 April 2018

Dr. Anita B. Enriquez, SVP ASA

From: Faculty Senate President thj\‘

Re:

Senate Actions, Session 10 (19 April 2018)

The Seventeenth Faculty Senate is pleased to report the endorsement and certification of the
following with its attachment:

1.

© © N o a &

Tier Il Diversity Foundation Courses Proposal: BA 110, Principles of Economics. Log No.
5808.

Tier Il Diversity Foundation Courses Proposal: BA 130, Introduction to Computers and
Applications. Log No. 5809.

Tier Il Diversity Foundation Courses Proposal: SW 110, Introduction to Community Services
in Guam. Log No. 5819.

Request for New Course: MA 089 Fundamentals of Mathematics. Log No. 5858.
Request for UG Program Change: Biology. Log No. 5869.

Request for New Course: PS 306 Politics of Developing Nations. Log No. 5873.
Request for UG Program Change: Chemistry. Log No. 5874.

2018 Fafiomnakan Prospective Graduate Listing. Log No. 5910.

Prospective 2018 Fafiomnakan Honorary Degrees. Log No. 5915.
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